

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-03-09 1:33:40 PM
To: Betik, Matthew [mbetik@kpmg.ca]; Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]
Subject: RE: Memo re Reg Assets and Market Accounts.doc

Should we not also show the market asset line and market liability line in the pro forma statement of financial position?

Susan

From: Betik, Matthew [mailto:mbetik@kpmg.ca]
Sent: March 09, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Memo re Reg Assets and Market Accounts.doc

Kim – enclosed is the updated memo with yours and Susan's comments. I have tracked changes for ease of review.

Also, included are the pro-forma FS that we did for the AC meeting.

The note disclosures will be done up by this time tomorrow.

Susan and I are working through the audit procedures. So far things are going well and I am still confident that we can complete our testing next week.

Matt

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: March 9, 2017 5:10 AM
To: Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca>; Susan Nicholson <susan.nicholson@ieso.ca>
Cc: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Subject: Re: Memo re Reg Assets and Market Accounts.doc

A few comments, feel free to disagree

Do we need to say as a result of a new transaction, can we say as a side effect of discussions with government including the provincial controller....or something like that?

I don't love the word perceived here, implies not real, I would say the provincial controller is asking why isn't there some market transparency given that IESO is a counter party to the generator and conservation contracts?

As a result of contemplated new transactions within the Ontario energy market, for which IESO will participate in and a perceived change in financial statement user needs,

the conversation previously around this was the word appropriate instead of supportable, what do you think, I bring this up as Bruce had picked up on the word

a supportable position for either treatment was acceptable

the pros and cons and discussion of unintended consequences looks good

page 3 another supportable

The journal entries are very helpful, Is there an opportunity to add the "mocked" up financial statements. I know you had the balance sheet and income statement impacts?

I suspect they will want to see note disclosure at some point soon

Susan do we need to add any language around we are working with provincial controllers office.....in the loop type words?

From: Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca>
Sent: March 8, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Memo re Reg Assets and Market Accounts.doc

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Kim and Susan – I updated this as discussed. I put in pros & cons that I could think of – let me know if you have more to add. I don't see any real unintended consequences of regulatory accounting. There wasn't much to add (i.e., it didn't take too long)

Also, to Carole's question about whether or not the transactions with OPG trust happen before we have this approved, that is unlikely as we should have this wrapped up by the end of this month.

I am available Friday afternoon (on the safe side, after 2:00 as I have a 12:30 doctor appt and while my doctor is great, he has a tendency to be very behind).

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **Disclaimer concerning tax advice** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.